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CHRISTMAS GREETINGS T

The Chairman and members of your Committee wish all our readers a

Bappy Christmas and a Bealthy PRetv Pear

hoping that the world becomes peaceful again allowing us all to enjoy

our lives and hobbies without fear of unexpected and undeserved violence.

INVITATION T® NAN & PETE’S

Once again our members
have been invited to the home
of Nan and Pete Taylor
Jor a New Year get together
on Saturday 4th January 2003
++ 4
Nan & Pete have had serious trouble with flooding
due to a leaking roof and this invitation is dependent
on the house drying out in time,
We are even more grateful than usual as
most of us, in similar circumstances, would
not even have considered a party at alll

Evitorial

Our Chairman has appealed to us to change the style of
Seaxe by not highlighting so many names and titles in
general text articles. He suggests that older readers
may, like himself, have difficulty in switching from one
font to another quite so often. So here goes - if , having
read this issue, you wish to comment we should be
delighted to hear from you by letter or by E-mail,

T ;

Thought for the Dap
Antigue is a magic word that makes something
worthless suddenly priceless - (nen

HNews of our Patron

Hubert Chesshyre, Norroy and Ulster King of Arms, is
recovering slowly but surely from the results of a stroke
suffered earlier in the vear which affected both his
memory and his speech. All members of the filibdlesex
Helaldry Society hope that 2003 will see him fully
returned to the best of health.

A+ E
Saint Penceslas

Prince-duke of Bohemia and patron saint of
Czechoslovakia, the '‘Good King Wenceslas’ of the
Christmas carol. He was raised as a Christian by his
grandmother, Saint Ludmilla,
who was murdered by his pagan
mother in 921 and became
regent until Wenceslas came of
age in 924. He encouraged .
German missionaries to come to
Bohemia , and put his duchy
under the protection of King
Henry the Fowler of Germany. In
929 Wenceslas was murdered by
his pagan brother, Boleslav as he was kneeling in prayer
before the Blessed Sacrament, His remains were interred
in Saint Vitus Cathedral in Prague. His badge is described
as a red banner, white eagle and gold staff all on a
silver field.
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PHeraldry in the Church of St Flitpd,
PNewcastle, Wridgend by Tony Jones

(When we asked our good friend Tony Jones, current
Chairman of the Bath Heraldic Society, to write a “My
Home Town" he said that he was born in a small village in
Wales where he doesn’t think they had even heard of
heraldry let alone possessed any! The nearest large
town is Bridgend and he has therefore sent us a
delightfully illustrated (by himself) article on the heraldry
in the church of St. lliityd, Newcastle, Bridgend).

Bridgend is a pleasant residential and market town
twenty miles west of Cardiff and twenty six miles east
of Swansea. It is situated on the river Ogmore which
divides its old Newcastle on the west and Oldcastle on
the east. At the top of the hill on the west of the town
is the site of a castle which was called Newcastle as early
as the beginning of the 12th century. The ruins
presently existing there are probably the remains of late
12th or early 13th century erection, and consist of an
inner ward with girdling wall, flanking towers, and an
excellent Norman gateway. All traces of the Keep which
probably formed part of the original fortification have
entirely disappeared.

The church at Newcastle, which adjoins the castle ruin,
has had a long, and at times, turbulent history. Its
beginnings were probably in pre-Norman times, but the
first written record we have is a confirmation of a grant
to Tewkesbury Abbey by Robert FitzHamon, the knight
who led the Norman conguest of Glamorgan (c.1091-3),
dated 1106, including the ‘ecclesiam de Nova Castello’.
We can tell from this that there was a church and castle
and that it was called "New” as far back as the beginning
of the 12th century. After this date there are quite a

number of documents relating to the church and lands
in the parish. The records are incomplete and the story
is rather complicated, but it is clear that Newcastle must
have been very desirable, as the Abbeys of Margam and
Neath, as well as Tewkesbury, all had interest in it.
Margam managed to acquire land from both Payn de
Turbervill =, Norman lord of the manor, who appeared
to be short of money at that time, and from Morgam
Gain, Lord of Afan, who having been invaded by Madoc
ap Maredudd in 1150, sought the “protection” of
William, Earl of Gloucester, and so was probably obliged
to make over his land in Newcastle to the Abbey.
Morgan’s sons resented this, especially Leison, who for
several years contested this gift and who was finally
made to swear on the ‘most precious wood of the True
Cross and on the reliques of Saints’, that he would
confirm the grant of land by his father to Margam.
Leison, however, persisted in his conflicts and again in
1213 he undertakes not to molest the monks ‘in a
garden at Newcastle, given them by Walter Lagheles
(after whom Laleston is named). Even in 1226 Welshmen
burnt three towns in Glamorgan, of which Newcastle
was ane, so that the early church saw much dissension
around it and hardly went unscathed.

Disputes continued over the years between Margam,
Neath and Tewkesbury over the lands and titles of St.
Leonards, Newcastle. Eventually in 1268 Margam was
allowed the tithes by Tewkesbury who had the
patronage of the vicarage and a yearly rent was fixed.
This agreement lasted until 1486 when, as a result of a
Deed of Lease of exchange of properties, Margam took
over the tithes of Newcastle and Kenflg. After the
dissolution of the monasteries the rectory and tithes of
Newcastle were sold to Sir Rice Mansel, and remained
part of the Margam estate until the redemption of
tithes.

St. ityd's Church was originally dedicated to St.
Leonard. It is not known when the dedication was
changed, but it may possibly have been re-dedicated
along with the major church alterations of the Tudor
period, when the Roman Catholic religion was
abandoned. St. WMityd's is an edifice in the Early
Decorated style with an embattled western tower as its
oldest part, and a probable date of 1600 has been
suggested for it. The remainder of the church was
largely reconstructed in 1853, when the north aisle was
added.

One suspects that the thoroughness of the Victorian
architects in their restoration schemes removed all
traces of any medieval heraldry the church may have
held. That which exists today is to be found in the
vestry built in the last century. At the bases of the
principals of the roof are eight shields, six of which are
emblazoned with the arms of families who have held the
lordship of the Manor of Newcastle since the 12th
century, ie., FitzHamon, Turbervill, Berkrolles, Gamage,
Sydney, Earl of Leicester and the Earls of Dunraven.

The remaining two shields display the arms of the
Talbots of Margam, lay rectors, and the late Bishop
Richard Lewis, Bishop of Llandaff (1883 - 1905):



1. Azure a lion rampant gardant gold for FITZHAMON,

A kinsman of the Dukes
of Normandy, Robert
FitzHamon, was the first
Norman to fight his way
into Glamorgan about
1093. He married Sybvyl,
daughter of Roger de
Belisme, Earl of
Shrewsbury, who bore
him four daughters. In
common with many of
the Norman nohility,
FitzHamon had estates in
Normandy, and it was there at the battle of Tinchbrai,
28 September 1106, he received a spear wound to the
head, from which he died the following year. He was
buried at Tewkesbury Abbey which he had founded.
These arms were attributed to him by the medieval
heralds following his death.

2. Checky Gold and Gu(es a fess Ermine for TURBERVILL

A family who were in Glamorgan as early as 1126 in the
company of Earl Robert of
Cloucester, and by the end
of the 12th century were
lords of Coity. The
Turbervills continued to
hold the manor of Coity
until the last vears of the /)
14th century, when the
direct male line ended with
Sir Richard. The property
then went to his nephew
Sir Lawrence de Berkrolles.
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3. Azure a chevron between three crescents Gold for
BERKROLLES.

This family held the manor
of East Orchard near St
Athan, from late in the
reign of Edward | (1272-
1307), until 1412, when Sir
Lawrence de Berkrolles the
last of the main line died
without issue.

4, Siver five fusils in bend
Gules, on a chief Azure three
Gold escallops, for GAMAGE.

Following the death of Sir
Lawrence de Berkrolles in
1412, the Coity lordship
passed to his kinsman Sir
William Gamage of Rogiet,
Monmouthshire, whose
grandfather had married Sarah daughter of Sir Payn de
Turbervill and Gwenlian, daughter of Sir Richard Talbot.

5. Azure a  barbed
arrowhead (pheon) Gold
for SYDNEY.

The Coity estate came to
the Sydney family in 1586
by the marriage of the
heiress Barbara- Gamage
to Sir Robert Sydney,
created Earl of Leicester
in 1618.

6. Quarter(y, 1st & 4th, Vert a pegasus and a chief gold
for QUIN 2nd & 3rd Azure a chevron between three lions
heads erased gold for WYNDHAM,

Wyndham Henry Wyndham-Quin, 2nd Earl of Dunraven
(died 1850), married
Caroline Wyndham (d.
1870) daughter and sole
heir of Thomas Wyndham
(died 1814) of Dunraven.
He assumed by Roval
Licence in 1815 the
additional surname of
Wyndham prefixed to
that of Quin, and
guartered the Wyndham
arms.  According to
Thomas Nichols in his History and Antiguities of
Glamorgan (1874) the arms of Quin are rightly - Vert a
pegasus passant Ermine a chief gold,

7. Gules a lion rampant
within a border engrailed
gold for TALBOT.

These arms are porne by
the Talbots of Margam
but are originally of Welsh
origin, and were first
borne as early as 1301 by
Richard Talbot, son of
Gilbert Talbot and
Gwenllian daughter of
Rhys Mechyl (d. 1244), Lord of Dinefwr, in right of his
mother who was the heiress of the house of
Deheubarth. The
engrailed border
was not known in
Wales, and
Gilbert Talbot
seems to have
added it as a
mark of
difference.

8.  Sable two
croziers in
saltire, the dexter
Gold and the
sinister Silver, on
a chief Azure
three Gold mitres







